

CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Scott Stokes, Director - Public Works
Tammi Saddler-Jones – Asst. City Administrator

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Buyer

DATE: November 29, 2016

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 17-014 Audio Visual for Community Center

The City of Smyrna requested bids for Audio Visual Equipment and installation at the Smyrna Community Center. Seven bids were received. The low bidder does not meet the requirements specified in the bid documents and addenda. We recommend the award to the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder, LMI Systems, Inc. This project is managed by Croy Engineering, LLC.

Bidder	Total Amount
S & L Integrated, LLC	\$74,995.13
LMI Systems, Inc.	\$75,067.00
Carousel Industries	\$75,393.25
Pro Sound, Inc.	\$82,500.00
Sharp Electronics Corporation	\$83,194.13
Net Planner Systems, Inc.	\$87,405.24
Unified AV Systems, Inc.	\$103,503.94

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, LMI Systems, Inc. in the amount \$75,067.00.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract/purchase order for these services.